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MEMORANDUM
Date: September 27, 2017
To: Alisa Somera, Rules Committee Clerk

From: Q/Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board

Subject: Results - Vacancy Notices for Outside Boards and Commissions

On August 9, 2017, a memo was sent to all Members of the Board of Supervisors, surveying
to determine their interest in recently available seats to outside boards and commissions.

e Association of Bay Area Government (Executive Board) (ABAG) - 1 Member,
2 Alternates

e Golden Gate Bridge Highway & Transportation (GGBH&T) - 1 Member

o California State Association of Counties (CSAC) - 1 Member, 1 Alternate

e Economic Opportunity Council - 1 Member, 1 Alternate

o Mental Health Board - 1 Member

e Urban Counties Caucus - 1 Member

e San Francisco Int'l Airport (SFO) Community Roundtable - 1 Member, 1 Alternate

Analysis

All Members responded to the following outside boards and commissions.
See responses below:

ABAG - All Supervisors declined the appointment.

GGBH&T - Supervisor Fewer expressed interest in this appointment and all other members
declined. Therefore, we will forward the nomination of Supervisor Fewer to the Rules
Committee for their consideration.

CSAC - All Supervisors declined the appointment.

EOC - All Supervisors declined the appointment.
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Mental Health Board - All Supervisors declined the appointment.
Urban Counties Caucus - All Supervisors declined the appointment.

SFO Community Roundtable - All Supervisors declined the appointment.

For all declined positions, we will poll again in six months.

Please include a copy of this memo in each file.

c: Board of Supervisors




